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Webb, Cole

From: Veronica Bramlett <Veronica.Bramlett@scouting.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 10:03 AM
To: Webb, Cole
Subject: Unit Short Term Camping Final Confirmation

UNIT SHORT TERM CAMPING /ACTIVITY REQUEST FORM CONFIRMATION/
This is an acknowledgement of requests ONLY and does NOT guarantee special item requests!

Dear Floyd Webb:

Thank you for your interest in the Atlanta Area Council camps and I look forward to working with you to make your program a
success! Be advised, District and Council activities take priority over all camp facilities and equipment.

Please review the following information for error.

UNIT TYPE & NUMBER                  Pack 459               DISTRICT            Northern Ridge
Out of Council units are charged $2.00 per person

NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS EXPECTED                80
(A Camping / Activity Roster must be turned in to the Ranger or Campmaster upon arrival at camp).

THE WEEKEND OF SATURDAY, 4/21/2018
(Do not arrive at camp prior to 4:30 p.m., Friday)

CAMP    WSC
Key:       BASC     = Bert Adams Scout Camp including Adventure Camp, Emerson, Gorman, and Jamison                  WSC       =
Woodruff Scout Camp

CAAB    = Camp Allatoona Aquatics Base.  Limited parking.  Please carpool.

ITEMS REQUESTED BUT NOT CONFIRMED: Campsites 21 and 22
*You will be contacted by phone to discuss and confirm the special items request

DATE CAMPING REQUEST RECEIVED                     7/17/2017
The following items are not valid unless a date appears to the right of the line item

SHOOTING RANGE REQUEST RECEIVED (Troop/Crew Only)
SHOOTING RANGE REQUEST APPROVED (Troop/Crew Only)

The $25.00 deposit will be destroyed, provided all camp policies have been adhered to and after the Camp Ranger or volunteer
Campmaster has received your Camping / Activity Roster and inspected your area prior to departure.  Cancellation must be received
by Wednesday prior to insure refund.

Please be aware that our camps are primarily Boy Scout Resident Camps.  During the off-season it is not uncommon for the camps to
undergo intense construction.  Every effort will be made to accommodate your request but please be aware that a short construction
season may require a great deal of flexibility on your part.

Due to the high volume of requests for sites and facilities on any given weekend, the Campmaster/Ranger has the final assignment
authority.  They will do all possible to see that your requests are met but may not be able to fulfill all of your requests. You must
check in with the Campmaster/Ranger before setting up your camp!

Please feel free to contact Program Center Assistant Veronica Bramlett with any questions; phone: 770-956-5687 or email:
veronica.bramlett@scouting.org
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Enclosures:
Camping / Activity Roster to be turned into the Ranger or volunteer campmaster upon arrival at camp. Click here:
http://www.atlantabsa.org/document/weekend-camping-roster/158941
Local Tour Permit Application, Go to MyScouting.org and complete.
Map to and map of the camp. Click here: http://www.atlantabsa.org/camping/camp-properties/57432
General Policies for Camp Use see below:

General Policies for Camp Use – Atlanta Area Council
The Atlanta Area Council Camping Committee requests your attention and cooperation in supporting and
obeying the policies, procedures, and practices of the Boy Scouts of America and the Atlanta Area Council. The
Camp Rangers and Campmasters are charged with the responsibility of enforcing the health and safety
regulations of the Boy Scouts of America and the State of Georgia. They are also responsible to see that the
general use practices and procedures are followed. Listed below are some general policies for our camps. Each
camp has specific policies/procedures that apply to that camp. Check with the Ranger or Campmaster at check-
in for additional questions or copies of these policies. (Please Share these policies with all leaders/adults
attending your activity)!

Please Observe The Following:
1. Abide by the Guide to Safe Scouting. Unit leaders or event leaders are asked to review the hazardous weather
program on the BSA website within the last year to be prepared for lightning, tornadoes, etc.
2. When You Arrive at Camp (Check-In):
• Check-in with the Campmaster or Ranger.
• Identify the “Activity Leader in Charge” of your event to the Ranger or Campmaster.
• Turn in a copy of your unit roster (youth and adults) of those in attendance, to the Ranger/Campmaster or your
event/activity leader.
• Use only the facilities for which approval has been given (in some circumstances, pre-assignments may
have to be modified by the Ranger / Campmaster).
• Shower houses/restrooms: Only boys use the “Boys” area. Adults (male and female) and adult supervised female youth
are to use the “Adult” bathrooms. Units should plan to assist in the cleaning of the shower house prior to departure.
• Minimum leadership requires at least 2 adults must be present and in direct supervision of unit youth at all times. Have
your Scouts use the “buddy” system.
3. Vehicle Usage:
• Remove all vehicles from your campsite after unloading and park in the designated parking areas.
• A Ranger, based on an individual’s situation, may grant special vehicle usage for handicap campers.
• Obey all posted speed limit signs, no more than 5 mph when Scouts are present.
• Riding in the back of pick-up trucks is forbidden; everyone must have a designated seat belt.
• Personal ATVs/Quad-runners, golf carts, motorized scooters; RV's, personal watercraft and other vehicles of this type
are not allowed in our camps.
• Skateboards, roller blades, and similar devices are not allowed on camp. Bicycles are allowed at Bert
Adams. (Must have Helmets).
4. Parking Policies:
• Parking is permitted in Designated parking areas only. Parking is not allowed in any campsite, in front of any
restroom facilities, on the shoulders of camp roads, or in any area that would prohibit access by camp rangers, camp staff,
or emergency vehicles. Vehicles improperly parked will be subject to being
ticketed or towed.
• Handicap vehicles will be allowed near the campsite in a designated area as determined by the Ranger
5. Activities Program Areas:
• Fishing is allowed along the shoreline of the lake and from bridges. NO FISHING within the fenced
perimeter of the Aquatics area. (Allatoona, use-designated fishing areas only.)
• Swimming will be limited to the designated area(s), and only if that area was requested in advance. Adult leader must
show proof of proper BSA training and have ranger/campmaster approval.
• Shooting Sports areas must be requested in advance. No personal Firearms, Archery equipment,
slingshots, etc. are allowed on camp property.
6. Campsites:
• Campfires are limited to permanent fire rings only. No temporary fire rings are to be constructed. No
flame, including charcoal is to ever be left unattended. No bonfires allowed.
• When disposing of garbage and trash, use the camp dumpsters.
Camping Committee Policies 081010.doc
• Prior to departure, all tables are to be returned to the area that you found them. In the case of Woodruff,
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this is the campsite pavilion. Latrines are for personal hygiene (Not unwanted food or trash). Permanent
tent frames are to be left intact at all times. Do not allow scouts to climb/swing on frames.
7. Camp Equipment and Property:
• Units are to provide their own program equipment. Note: Limited Aquatics and Range equipment are
available with prior request and BSA trained leadership.
• Ensure that Scouts DO NOT DAMAGE camp property. Fees will be assessed for all damaged items.
8. Other Matters of Interest:
• Absolutely, No dogs, cats, or pets allowed in the camp (not even on a leash). For Special needs - please
notify the staff in advance of your arrival.
• Adults are to restrict their smoking to designated areas and not when Scouts are present. No Alcoholic
Beverages or Illegal Drugs are allowed on Camp Property.
9. When You Are Ready to Depart (Check-Out)
• Establish a Check-out time with the Campmaster or Ranger
• Clean-up/organize your campsite/activity area.
• Place garbage and trash in camp dumpsters. Do not leave at campsite.
• Leave your campsite and program areas better than you found them.
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